



Town of Hamilton Board of Health

MEMO

DATE: October 29, 2025

TO: The Town of Hamilton Zoning Board of Appeals

RE: The ZBA Application for the property located at 435 Bay Road, Hamilton

FROM: Greg Bernard, Hamilton Septic Inspector

I have no issues with the proposed project for the property located at 435 Bay Road to construct a maintenance facility which will consolidate the existing maintenance activities currently conducted outdoors and within numerous maintenance storage buildings and sheds into one consolidated facility located on the same site as the existing and to have the existing building provide staff housing for the equestrian program located within the maintenance yard to be relocated to a new site outside the yard.

*Greg Bernard*

Hamilton Septic Inspector